KIRTON IN LINDSEY TOWN COUNCIL FINANCE, GENERAL PURPOSE AND PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Minutes of the meeting of Kirton in Lindsey Town Council Finance, General Purpose and Planning Committee on Monday 16th April 2015 held at the Town Council Offices, 84a South Cliff Road, Kirton in Lindsey at 7pm.

Present - Cllr Stan Stamford, Cllr Kathy Cooper, Cllr Maggie Davies, Cllr Tony Kitchen, Cllr Jack Startin, Cllr Sam Layzell, M Hollingsworth, Cllr Tyzack, C Neal (Clerk)

In the absence of Cllr Bunker, Cllr Stamford was elected to Chair.

FGP 14/63 To receive apologies and reasons for absence

Received from Cllr Andrew Bunker and Pat Frankish.

FGP14/64 To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared None.

FGP14/65 To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below None.

FGP14/66 To approve the minutes of the last meeting of Monday 9th March as correct record

Resolved to approve as a correct record.

FGP14/67 To receive a report on Management of Assets and Land and approve any actions

The large slide had loose rivets once again. Cllr Kitchen volunteered to fix the large slide the following day.

Cllr Startin reported that he had not been able to talk to the appropriate officer at NLC about the community asset transfer as yet but he would be writing a letter shortly.

FGP14/68 To receive the Cemetery report and approve any actions

There had been two interments of cremated remains. The Clerk had been to inspect the cemetery recently and the damage from the moles had been repaired and the cemetery looked in good order.

FGP14/69 To discuss the Brown's Holt Wind Farm Application

Three councillors had attended the consultation evening. There will be a minimal impact on Kirton, but the wind farm may be visible from the top of the Ridge. There is grant funding available from the developers which Kirton might be able to access.

The committee discussed whether they were opposed to the development or whether they were in favour. It was noted that no Kirton residents had contacted the council to express opposition to the development.

It was **resolved** that having attended the consultation meeting the council felt that their responsibility was to their town and as there had been no opposition from Kirton residents they felt unable to support any opposition campaign.

KIRTON IN LINDSEY TOWN COUNCIL FINANCE, GENERAL PURPOSE AND PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES

FGP14/70 To discuss the following planning applications received for comment

		Application for determination of the
	Cliff Farm, Redbourne	requirement of prior approval for an
PA/2015/0323	Mere, Kirton In Lindsey,	agricultural building to store grain/corn
	DN21 4LE	
	-	No objections

FGP14/71 To approve accounts for payment as per the schedule circulated Resolved to approve all accounts for payment.

FGP14/72 To consider any items relating to the management and running of the Kirton Klipper The monthly figures had been handed to the Clerk. The March figures showed a slight increase in passenger numbers, though still no one was accessing the service from Redbourne and Hibaldstow.